ARCHWILIO CDLI (DISODLLI)
AWDURDOD PARC CENEDLAETHOL
ARFORDIR PENFRO

Yr Arolygydd: Mrs Nicola Gulley
Swyddog Rhaglen: Mrs Caroline Llewellyn
SwyddogRhaglen@arfordirpenfro.org.uk
07773 932339

Parc Llanion, Doc Penfro, SA72 6DY

www.arfordirpenfro.cymru/ldpexamination

Mrs S Bayes
Secretary
Newport Area Environment Group

Dear Mrs Bayes

Thank you for your letter of 10" June 2019.

PEMBROKESHIRE COAST NATIONAL
PARK AUTHORITY LDP
(REPLACEMENT) EXAMINATION

Inspector: Mrs Nicola Gulley

Programme Officer: Mrs Caroline Llewellyn
Programmeofficer@pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk
07773 932339

Llanion Park, Pembroke Dock, SA72 6DY

www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales/ldpexamination

12 June 2019
Ref: ID 3778

Please accept my apologies for the omission. The Issues, Matters and Questions for
Hearing Session 1 to include the following question:

7. How has the Settlement Hierarchy been derived, and is it based on robust evidence?
d) Is Policy 3 clear and does it provide an appropriate framework for managing

development in Newport?
| trust this resolves the matter.
Yours Sincerely

Nicola Gulley

INSPECTOR

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

Rydym yn croesawu cael gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, a byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Ni fydd

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh, and will respond to any correspondence in Welsh.
Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.
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